



## MEETING REPORT

Report # 180118

Faculty / Coaches / Community Input Meetings

---

**Bloomsburg Area School District**

High School / Middle School / Outdoor

Athletics Renovations & Additions

**M/M Architects Project No.** 16-PDSD-05

**Date of Meeting:** 18 January, 2018

**Date of Issue:** 19 January, 2018

## DISTRIBUTION

\*Attendees (in bold)

---

*Please see attached document(s) for additional attendees who were not listed above.*

*The following documents input received during community forums held with faculty and staff, coaching and athletic personnel and the community:*

### Administrative Team Preparatory Meeting

1. All classrooms will be receiving new interactive boards consisting of Epson short throw projectors and white boards.
2. IP speakers should be provided throughout the building for new paging systems.
3. Options should be explored to upgrade the main entry to the HS. Initial ideas discussed included a larger cast metal logo, upgraded lighting and new roof overhang.
4. A LED sign has been donated by a recent senior class and should be located / included with this project.
5. The existing wrestling room should be converted to a STEM area.
6. The project should include renovations to the libraries. Initial discussion regarding items to be addressed included:
  - a. Carpet
  - b. Paint
  - c. Re-org of space
  - d. MS library – expansion of library into storage room
  - e. Instruction area for (1) class

M/M architects will provide example images of current library designs at the next meeting for a more detailed design discussion, focused on increased use of technology in library / media centers.

### Faculty Input meeting

7. Restrooms should added adjacent to the new cafeteria for evening use.

8. A concessions area should be included servery area of the new cafeteria to support events / games inside of the HS / MS.
9. The exterior doors to the gym and pool do not seal / lock and require repair and / or replacement.
10. Pool deck tile requires repair and / or replacement.
11. Tile in the pool requires repair and / or replacement.
12. The tile on the bottom of the pool should be replaced due to its age, condition and color.
13. The ceiling in the natatorium should be addressed. Currently there is spray-on insulation on the ceiling that flakes. This should be removed or new ceiling system installed.
14. The showers in the natatorium locker room are in disrepair and should be replaced.
15. If Option B is selected for the cafeteria design, storage areas in the existing locker rooms should be replicated or maintained.
16. Hallway access to the locker rooms shall be configured so that access to male / female locker rooms are separated.
17. The Food Service Director has worked with Rick Reardon at Clark most recently on kitchen design. It was noted that Rick has been responsive.
18. Cafeteria seating should be attached to the tables if possible. Multiple sized tables and seating configurations were discussed to accommodate the different sized groups of students during lunches.
19. Currently the cafeterias are used for study hall. It was questioned where study hall will be scheduled as it related to the new cafeteria and cafeteria scheduled to be converted to an LGI space.
20. Lockers throughout the facility should be replaced, and reconfigured to allow for storage of back-packs. Middle school students are not permitted to carry their backpacks during the day.
21. Both the high school and middle school libraries should be renovated with the project.

### **Coaches Input Meeting**

22. Adequate access for ambulances should be confirmed. The existing ticket booth area was discussed.
23. Locker rooms should accommodate (60) students in each.
24. (3) locations for concessions should be provided. Maintain the current location in the storage building, provide two new locations in the new field house building.
25. The existing middle school cafeteria should be converted to:
  - a. Wrestling room
  - b. Turf practice area
  - c. Fitness room
  - d. Trainer room / area to include:
    - i. Office
    - ii. Hydro therapy
    - iii. (4) treatment tables
    - iv. (2) taping tables
    - v. Rehabilitation area
    - vi. Ice machine
    - vii. Whirlpool
    - viii. Washer / dryer

### **Public Input Meeting**

26. Option B for the cafeteria is preferred due to numbers of students accessing the building during bus drop.
27. The Codes Official for Bloomsburg asked if sprinklers will be provided with the project.
28. It was questioned if a set production area could be created adjacent to the wood shops, with direct access from the exterior.

*This report describes our understanding of the items discussed. Please notify the Architect's office in writing with any comments or revisions. Unless our office is notified within one week of receipt, these minutes will stand as written.*

Respectfully Submitted,

**MAROTTA / MAIN ARCHITECTS**

Donald Main, AIA